GEOTECHNICAL RiSEARCH & SERVICES, LTD.
Albuque-que, New Mexkco

‘(5}. MONTEVERDE

(505) 1922163

DUANE LOGAN
Civli Engineer—PE & LS
(503) 344-800

Fou “datlon Investigation~ Hydrologh Stusies
Land Surveys—Structursl Analysis—Linear Devehpmns

June 5, 1981

Mr. Charles Easterling
Municipal Development
City of Albuquerque
400 Marquette NW
Albuguerque, NM B7102

Dear Mr. Easterling

Attached are three copies of a drainage report concerning the pro-
perty at 501 Kinley, NE. The ouner is presently constructing an
office building on the site and will need your approval of this re-
port to obtain his occupancy permit., The building will be completed
within the next three weeks,

If there are any questions or clarifications reguired, please call
Jokn Monteverde a*t 247-4834 or me at 766-2417.

51 arely
Duane L Loqan j
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